



CITY OF
FOLSOM
DISTINCTIVE BY NATURE

Traffic Safety Committee

Meeting Minutes

City Council Chambers | 50 Natoma Street, Folsom CA 95630
May 25, 2023
4:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Bailey called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL:

PRESENT: S. Bailey, Z. Bosch, K. Goddard, C. Wilson (subbing for M. McGee), T. Galovich, M. Washburn

ABSENT: J. Brausch

3. MINUTES

Approval of the Minutes of the April 27, 2023 Regular Meeting.

Goddard motioned to accept the minutes.

Bosch seconded the motion.

Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Bailey, Bosch, Galovich, Goddard, McGee, Washburn,
Wilson

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Brausch

4. BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR/GOOD OF THE ORDER

None

5. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

Neighborhood Issues

a. Resident Request Regarding South Lexington Speeding

Public Comments were made by David Swain, Jo D’Amico, Barry Minett, Lucinda Winword, Francois Lorinox, Diane Goeke, Konnor Delaine, Jack Higley, and Dea Augustine.

The Traffic Safety Committee recommends that the City enact the modifications proposed in the staff report for this item to South Lexington Drive between Duxbury Way and Silberhorn Drive. These modifications include a “Residential Neighborhood Sign”, multiple 25 MPH legends on

the pavement, and 2 radar feedback signs. These modifications are identified in the attachment to the staff report for this item. It is recommended that the City recollect speed and volume data three months and again at six months after the project is complete.

Wilson proposed the motion.

Goddard seconded the motion.

Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Bailey, Bosch, Galovich, Goddard, McGee, Washburn,
Wilson
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Brausch

b. Barnhill Drive and Sluice Way Traffic Safety Concern

Public Comments were made by Sharon Mills, Richard Gulsio, and Linda Woodson

The Traffic Safety Committee recommends that Public Works staff restripe the intersection of Sluice Way and Barnhill Drive and that Folsom Police Department enforce the existing parking signage throughout the neighborhood as resources are available. They also recommend that the Public Works Department reach out to the resident who filed the original complaint to inquire if he's willing to submit a petition for an all way stop at the intersection.

Bosch proposed the motion.

Washburn seconded the motion.

Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Bailey, Bosch, Galovich, Goddard, McGee, Washburn,
Wilson
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Brausch

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

- a. Requested Item Regarding Priority Projects for Traffic Safety
- b. Traffic Safety Committee Action Item Updates
- c. Upcoming Traffic Safety Committee Items

Traffic Safety Committee moved to cancel the June 22, 2023 Traffic Safety Committee meeting .

Bosch proposed the motion.

Bailey seconded the motion.

Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Bailey, Bosch, Galovich, Goddard, McGee, Washburn,
Wilson
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Brausch

7. **ADJOURNMENT**

Meeting Adjourned at 6:07 p.m.